Topham, Nathan

From: Ciccarone, Mike J. EOP/OMB <Michael.J.Ciccarone2@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Topham, Nathan

Cc: Shrager, Brian; Iglesias, Amber; Vello, Kathleen

Subject: FW: MM2A rocis submission - RtC

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Hey Nate — can you send broad availability for an interagency briefing next week?
Thanks!

Mike

From: Topham, Nathan <Topham.Nathan@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Ciccarone, Mike J. EOP/OMB <Michael.).Ciccarone2@omb.eop.gov>; Shrager, Brian <Shrager.Brian@epa.gov>

Cc: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>; Kymn, Christine J. EOP/OMB <Christine.).Kymn@omb.eop.gov>;
Boyd, Lilly <Boyd.Lilly@epa.gov>; Iglesias, Amber <Iglesias.Amber@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: MM2A rocis submission - RtC

Hey Mike

Good question, | think we touched on this when we met a few weeks ago. There is no separate RTC document. All of the
comments that are within scope for the final rule are summarized and responded to in the preamble.

-Nate

From: Ciccarone, Mike J. EOP/OMB <Michael.J.Ciccarone2@omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Topham, Nathan <Topham.Nathan@epa.gov>; Shrager, Brian <Shrager.Brian@epa.gov>

Cc: Muellerleile, Caryn <Muellerleile.Caryn@epa.gov>; Kymn, Christine J. EOP/OMB <Christine.).Kymn@omb.eop.gov>;
Boyd, Lilly <Boyd.Lilly@epa.gov>

Subject: MM2A rocis submission - RtC

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Nate,

We have received the MMZ2A final rule in ROCIS, however we don’t see a response to comment document included; was
that an inadvertent error?

Thanks,



Mike



